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Attention: Nick Hall

Dear Nick
MARSTEL BULK LIQUID FUEL STORAGE FACILITY (08_0130)

| refer to your letter of 14 November 2011 regarding the exhibition of the Environmental
Assessment (EA) for the above proposal. The NSW Office of Water (Office of Water) has reviewed
the EA and has no objections to the proposal. It is requested that the following be included as a
condition of approval should such approval be granted:

The proponent must obtain relevant licences to the satisfaction of the NSW
Office of Water for all activities which intercept or extract groundwater prior to
commencement of these activities.

The Office of Water provides this advice on the basis that the former legislative provisions under
Part 3A of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 apply to this proposal.

If you require further information please contact Rohan Macdonald, Planning and Assessment
Coordinator on (02) 4904 2642 at the Newcastle office.

Yours sincerely
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Mark Mignanelli
Manager Major Projects, Mines and Assessment

16 December 2011
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